June 7, 1968

Kimsey & Cahoon
Box 953
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: P. R. Bass Federal No. 1 F
3-16~30, Bddy County, New
Mexico

Gentlemen:

As reports in our file show a pending casinghead gas trans-
porter for the subject well since October, 1964, with no actual
connection as of this date, we have crossed off the casinghead
gas transporter shown on the enclosed Form C~104.

If and when an actual connection is made, Form C-104 show~
ing this information must be filed.

If there are any gtiestions on this matter, please do not
hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geclogist
RLS/bh






